‘December 5, 1960

E. P, Cmbell
1603 Broadway, Commerce Building
Lubbock, Texas

Re:t E. P. C“pball Well No. 1,
Unit C, Sec. 35-185-26E,
Eddy County, New Mexiso

Dear Sir:

On April 6, 1959, we reseived a plugging report on the above~
captioned well. This report was not approved as the location
was not cleaned and leveled. Since that time I understand you
have gone baek into this well to convert it to a water well.

Please inform this office as to the status of this well immediately.
Also, please note the enclosed second notice rsgarding your Dorothy
Sanford et al Well No. 1, Sec. 34~18S~26E,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2
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